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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: February 22, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Margo A. Leathers, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel% i
Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsebﬁ/
Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering \ W
Robert E. Graves, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Engineering RES

RE: Docket No. 160023-WU — Application for transfer of majority organizational
control of Sunny Shores Water Co., holder of Certificate No. 578-W in Manatee
County, from Jack E. Mason to Jack E. Mason, Il and Debbie A. Mason.

On December 5, 2016, Sunny Shores Water Company, Inc. notified Commission staff
that its correct name is Sunny Shores Water Co., pursuant to the Florida Department of State’s
Division of Corporation’s records (DN 09119-16). Also, although the utility provided its name
as “Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc.” in its application for a grandfather water certificate in Docket
No. 960028-WS, the Florida Department of State’s Division of Corporation’s records appear to
reflect that the utility’s correct name was “Sunny Shores Water Co.” at the time the Commission
granted Water Certificate No. 578-WU to the utility by Order No. PSC-96-0599-FOF-WS.

Please amend the utility’s information in the Commission’s Case Management System so
that the Commission’s records reflect the utility’s name as Sunny Shores Water Co.
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